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Malave, Erin

From: Keogh, Mary E [Mary.Keogh@skadden.com}
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 4:19 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Ce: Keogh, Mary E
Subject: Sandy Lane Residential LLC - File Number M04000003598

_—--'-'__-—-__'-—-'

Please update the principal address and mailing address {or Sandy Lane Residential LLC to just read "11
Madison Avenue, New York, New York, 10010" and without any other information i.e, floor number,
department or ¢/o information.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions.
Mary Keogh

Mary E. Keogh

Corp Del Analyst

Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP

One Rodney Square | Wilmington | Delaware | 19801
T: 302.651.3207 | F: 302-434-3007
mary.keogh@skadden.com

Skadden
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This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and
may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of
this email, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email (and any
attachments thereto) is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error please immediately notify me
at (212) 735-3000 and permanently delete the original email (and any copy of any email) and any
printout thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional qualifications will be

provided upon request.
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